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II.   The following companies were represented at the Pre-Proposal Teleconference on June 24, 2004:


The Boeing Company


Hexcel Corporation


Rockwell Scientific Company

III.  The following answers are provided in response to questions submitted regarding the Request for Offer No. NNL0405382R-1.   (Note: The Question submitted verbally appears exactly as submitted.)

1. QUESTON:  What is meant by the maturity of the resin system?  Will you consider any commercially available resin system as mature?
ANSWER:  A mature resin system should be a toughened epoxy system.  NASA does not intend for the offeror to develop a new system, the offeror should have a system in existence that they can modify with some of the phosphorus containing compounds.  An epoxy system that is used for composites is a formulation, the resin formulation must be a mature system.  Maturity means that it has been around for several years and has a good database.

2. QUESTON:  Do you expect a cost match for this program?  Is the match 50/50 or what is the proportion NASA expects?

ANSWER:  No, this is a firm fixed price contract with contractor contribution, not a cost match.  NASA requests the offeror propose the amount of contractor contribution.

3.  QUESTION:   What are the deliverables on the contract?  

ANSWER:  The deliverables are specified in the Model Contract on Page 2, Paragraph 6.  They are also specified in the Model Contract on Pages 6-8 for the contract documentation requirements and on Page 15 in Attachment I to the Model Contract for the hardware deliverables.

4.  QUESTION:  Does this telecon essentially freeze all amendments to the solicitation or do you anticipate any more changes?  Is there a date at which no additional questions will be answered or could there be changes up to the close of the solicitation?


ANSWER:  Yes, we could have more changes as additional questions are received and NASA will answer all questions via additional amendments.  There 


NNL04054382R-1

Amendment 2

Page 3
could be changes up to receipt of proposals, however it is very likely that we could not entertain any questions if we have received proposals.  We have to allow time for mailing, etc.  NASA anticipates that industry will be reasonable and will submit all questions within the next few days so we will have sufficient time to answer all questions received.

5.  QUESTION:   If we have an existing program going on right now, could we propose that contribution as contractor contribution for this effort or does it have to be initiated the day the program begins?

ANSWER:  Please review Amendment 1 to the RFO as it clarifies what qualifies as contractor contribution for cash and non-cash contributions.  Independent Research and Development funds cannot be used as contractor contribution.

6. QUESTION:  Does the offeror have to already have a resin system in place or

can we develop a resin system for this effort?  Do you require that the fire retardant material be already developed or can it be developed?

ANSWER:  If you have a fire retardant material or system that meets the requirements specified in the Statement of Work, NASA would be pleased to evaluate proposals on it.  
7.  QUESTION:   Can you give any insight on why the Government chose this type of contract?

ANSWER:  As stated in Amendment 1 to the RFO, based on the Market Research NASA has performed and the response to the initial solicitation NNL0405382R for this effort, it was determined the most appropriate solicitation method was issuing a RFO resulting in a fixed price contract with contractor contribution for this procurement.

IV. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

V.  Offerors are reminded to acknowledge all amendments and to incorporate any changes to the contract schedule as required by the Amendments.

NAS1-03006

Modification 1

Page 2 of 3

